
Simon, Timothy A.
6/3/2010 7:55:45 PM
Charles, Melicia (melicia.charles@cpuc.ca.gov); Banks, Juliane 
(juliane.banks@cpuc.ca.gov); Shea, Karen M. (karen.shea@cpuc.ca.gov)
Stock, William (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3); 
Phillips, Paul S. (paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov); Tsang, Jessica 
(jessica.tsang@cpuc.ca.gov); Piiru, Benjamin (Intern) 
(benjamin.piiru@cpuc.ca.gov); Rothchild, Ann Christina 
(annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov); Hines, Antoine (Intern)
(antoine .hines @cpuc. ca. gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: Re: PG&E Gas & Electric Tour - 9:00 AM July 13 — Confirming Date and time

Got it!

From: Shea, Karen M.
To: Simon, Timothy A.; Banks, Juliane; Charles, Melicia
Cc: Phillips, Paul S.; Stock, William ; Tsang, Jessica; Piiru, Benjamin (Intern); Rothchild, Ann Christina; 
Shea, Karen M.; Piiru, Benjamin (Intern); Hines, Antoine (Intern)
Sent: Thu Jun 03 16:00:59 2010
Subject: PG&E Gas & Electric Tour - 9:00 AM July 13 — Confirming Date and time

Hello Comr. Simon, 
Juliane and Mel,

I just got off the
phone with Bill Stock and other managers at PG&E to discuss a tour of 
PG&E's energy trading floors--there will be a focus on both the gas and 
electric sides during the tour.

PG&E
confirmed this tour for the morning of Tues. July 13 at 9 AM. It will 
be a very informative and interesting morning. PG&E will provide 
a draft agenda for our review.

Thank you very
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much,

Karen
Shea

650.346.6150
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